Board of Trustee Policy BOT-03.00-02/05

TO: The University of West Florida Community
FROM: Dr. John Cavanaugh, President
SUBJECT: National Student Exchange Waiver Policy

Effective Academic Year 2005/2006
Responsible Office: Enrollment Services

Policy/Purpose: This policy is being proposed to encourage increased undergraduate enrollment
and diversity at UWF through the National Student Exchange program.

National Student Exchange Waiver Policy

The UWF Coordinator for the National Student Exchange program will identify which
students are eligible for the NSE waiver consistent with the following guidelines:

1. NSE waivers of out-of-state tuition may be granted for non-Florida resident
undergraduate students who are enrolled through the NSE program under
Plan A at UWF.

2. The number and value of the NSE waivers authorized pursuant to this policy

will be accounted for separately from other types of waivers and the
effectiveness of this policy to achieve the objectives will be reviewed by the
Provost/designee annually. These waivers are in addition to and independent
of the undergraduate waiver allocations.

3. The Provost/designee has the authority to set a cap on the number of or
maximum value of the NSE waivers awarded per semester.
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